Ottawa 239th Aptil, 1004,

Sir,
The Department has recently had under sonsideration

the queestion of allowing the Indians of the Southern Albepta
Raservaes to obatin amployment in connection with a Best Root
Sugar Industry which 13 in operation at or near Raymond( a

station on ths railway between Lethbridge and Coutts,) The
proposition as represented to the Denvartment is xiwsdxxx viewed

with faveur,
is wnderstosd that two hundred Indians can bs amployed

L
-~ 9

{ shiafly at outeide work) during the months o May,June, July,

October and November,and that they will ba paid for their
servicae at Bhe same rate as Yhits men, viz:- so muich per
acre, It 1s staved that from $1,70 to $1.75 per day can be

mads,
I have to rquaeet that you will look carefully into ‘\\.

this matter and 16t me have a full report and recommenddtion
thereon, as some of the Pelgan Iindians would probably engage in

the work Mr Ogodehhmmlias been written to, He has deen m

to consult fﬁth you on the subjeet, You should say

of the Blood Indiana would ba available for the work,

Sub jects for specizl consideration would ®s the manner
of paypmmpt which should ba in oaeh ,and the accomodation to
be aforied workers,:? they are not to lodge and feddthemselvese,

Your obsdient servant,

R.N. Wilson,Esqr,
Indian Agent,
Blood Reserva,
‘”lwd, Y%
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